From: Cook, Robert

To: Hartshorn, Justin T; Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

Cc: LaBelle, David A; Coulon, Kevin P; Troy,Randy D; Hall, Daniel K.; Smith, Michell M.; "bastek.brian@epa.gov"

Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Permit Renewal Application Response to 1st RAI for Triumvirate Environmental Services,
Inc._EPA ID FLD980559728_Operating Permit 26916-009-HO

Date: Thursday, September 21, 2023 6:48:00 AM

Good morning,

Triumvirate has submitted a partial response to the FDEP 15t RAI dated July 14, 2023. The
Department accepts the responses submitted with the following stipulations. Please submit the
following edited corrections for the following items of the Permit Application.

1. Comment #8. John McQuillan was added correctly to Attachment B, Part I-General, Line #10.
However, the Revision at the top is listed as #2, which is correct. Line #3 has the revision listed
as 1. Please submit a corrected page with the number 2 listed as the revision, to match the
top of the page.

2. Comment #9. Submit a corrected page 73/384 omitting the last sentence of the
Consolidation/Stabilization Operations, “Once approved and the operations commence
proper equipment will be purchased.”

3. Comment #15. Figure 1.A.5-1, Modified Facility Site Plan, the comment states that “no berm is
needed, and the Stabilization and Consolidation Area will remain as it is currently.” Please
submit a corrected figure that deletes the berm shown between the Non-Hazardous Waste
Storage and Waste Consolidation and Stabilization Area.

Please submit the requested items within the next 30 days.
Call with any questions at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Bob Cook
850-245-8771

From: Hartshorn, Justin T <jhartshorn@triumvirate.com>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:10 AM

To: Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting <HWPP@dep.state.fl.us>; Cook, Robert
<Robert.Cook@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: LaBelle, David A <david.labelle@triumvirate.com>; Coulon, Kevin P <kcoulon@triumvirate.com>;
Troy,Randy D <rtroy@triumvirate.com>; Hall, Daniel K. <Daniel.K.Hall@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith,
Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'bastek.brian@epa.gov' <bastek.brian@epa.gov>
Subject: Hazardous Waste Permit Renewal Application Response to 1st RAIl for Triumvirate
Environmental Services, Inc._EPA ID FLD980559728 Operating Permit 26916-009-HO

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.
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Good Morning Mr. Cook,

Triumvirate Environmental Services, Inc. (Triumvirate) operates a hazardous waste storage facility
located at 10100 Rocket Blvd, Orlando, FL 32824 in Orange County. The current operating permit,
Permit No. 26916-009-HO, was issued on October 17, 2018, and expires on November 6, 2023. A
permit renewal application was submitted to FDEP via email to FDEP representatives on May 1,
2023. On May 23, 2023, Triumvirate received a Partial Request for Information (RAI) letter from
FDEP. Triumvirate responded to the Partial RAl on July 10, 2023, through a letter sent by email. On
July 14, 2023, Triumvirate received a First Request for Information (RAI) letter from FDEP.

Triumvirate’s response to the 1% RAl is provided in the attached response document.

At your convenience, please reply with confirmation of receipt of this email. Should you have any
guestions or require additional information regarding this response, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly by phone or email. We appreciate your assistance in the permit renewal
application process and look forward to continuing to work with you.

Regards,

Justin Hartshorn, CHMM, CPEA

Corporate Environmental Compliance | Triumvirate Environmental, Inc.
200 Inner Belt Road, Somerville, MA 02143

Office: 617-715-8902 | Mobile: 304-373-4989
jhartshorn@triumvirate.com | www.triumvirate.com
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